
AGENDA
REGULAR DRAINAGE MEETING

April 24, 2019
1:00 PM

Open Meeting

Approve Agenda

Approve Minutes

4_10_2019 - MINUTES.PDF
4_17_2019 - MINUTES.PDF

Approve Claims For Payment
Pay Date of Friday, April 26, 2019. 

PAYABLES-DRAINAGE PUBLICATION.PDF

Approve 2019 Drainage Assessments

2019 ASSESSMENTS.PDF

DD 78 - Approve Work Order #246

DD 78 WO 246 MAP.PDF
DD 78 WO 246.PDF

Big Four Main- Approve Work Order #247

DD BIG 4 MAIN WO 247 MAP.PDF
WOR 247.PDF

DD 100- Approve Work Order 248

WOR 248.PDF
DD 100 WO 248.PDF

DD 148- Acknowledge Receipt Of Petition And Set Hearing Date

DD 148 PETITION.PDF

DD 25- Discuss, With Possible Action, Temp Patch

DD 25.PDF

DD 9- Discuss, With Possible Action, Repair Summary

6735-REPAIR-SUMMARY_2019_04_19.PDF

Other Business

Adjourn Meeting

1.

2.

3.

Documents:

4.

Documents:

5.

Documents:

6.

Documents:

7.

Documents:

8.

Documents:

9.

Documents:

10.

Documents:

11.

Documents:

12.

13.



AGENDA
REGULAR DRAINAGE MEETING

April 24, 2019
1:00 PM

Open Meeting

Approve Agenda

Approve Minutes

4_10_2019 - MINUTES.PDF
4_17_2019 - MINUTES.PDF

Approve Claims For Payment
Pay Date of Friday, April 26, 2019. 

PAYABLES-DRAINAGE PUBLICATION.PDF

Approve 2019 Drainage Assessments

2019 ASSESSMENTS.PDF

DD 78 - Approve Work Order #246

DD 78 WO 246 MAP.PDF
DD 78 WO 246.PDF

Big Four Main- Approve Work Order #247

DD BIG 4 MAIN WO 247 MAP.PDF
WOR 247.PDF

DD 100- Approve Work Order 248

WOR 248.PDF
DD 100 WO 248.PDF

DD 148- Acknowledge Receipt Of Petition And Set Hearing Date

DD 148 PETITION.PDF

DD 25- Discuss, With Possible Action, Temp Patch

DD 25.PDF

DD 9- Discuss, With Possible Action, Repair Summary

6735-REPAIR-SUMMARY_2019_04_19.PDF

Other Business

Adjourn Meeting

1.

2.

3.

Documents:

4.

Documents:

5.

Documents:

6.

Documents:

7.

Documents:

8.

Documents:

9.

Documents:

10.

Documents:

11.

Documents:

12.

13.

http://www.hardincountyia.gov/93faa9ff-bd13-49bd-bb2a-6b923089f128


1.

2.

3.

4.

5.

6.

7.

8.

REGULAR DRAINAGE MEETING
 

4/10/2019 - Minutes

Open Meeting
Hardin County Drainage Districts Board of Trustees Chairperson, Renee McClellan, opened the meeting. Also 
present were Trustees, Lance Granzow and BJ Hoffman; Landowner Scott Thompson Lee Gallentine and Zeb
Stanbrough with Clapsaddle-Garber Associates (CGA); Drainage Clerks, Becca Junker and Tina Schlemme. 

Approve Agenda
Hoffman moved, Granzow seconded to approve the agenda as presented. All ayes. Motion carried. 

Approve Minutes
Hoffman moved, Granzow seconded to approve the minutes of the March 27, 2019 regular drainage meeting, the
March 27, 2019 DD 56 hearing on engineer's report on improvements to main and the March 27, 2019 DD 148
landowner meeting. All ayes. Motion carried. 

Discuss, With Possible Action, IRUA Update

Discussion was had regarding how to move forward with the outstanding utility permits. Hoffman moved to instruct
CGA to do their due diligence to come up with a compromised list  of risk to the best of their knowledge that the
Trustees can work with IRUA to move forward. Granzow seconded. All ayes. Motion carried. 

DD 165 & DD 146 - Discuss, With Possible Action, McDowell Bid

Gallentine stated that following the rejection of the bid for DD 148 Pederson Excavating would not be able to do
the projects for DD 165 and DD 146 at the price they had included within the original bid. Gallentine reached out to
McDowell and Sons and they were willing to do the small projects for the same price from the original bid and they
were the only other bid for the original project. Gallentine asked the Trustees if they would like to send the small
projects back to be rebid or if they want McDowell and Sons to complete the project. Since the larger portion of the
bid was rejected, the two smaller projects are both under the bid threshold so they do not have to go back to
lottery. 

Hoffman motioned to award McDowell and Sons the repair of DD 165 at $14,950.00 and DD 146 at $10,240.00.
Granzow seconded. All ayes. Motion carried. 

Discuss, With Possible Action, Future Work With R & D Customs

Gallentine informed the Trustees that Randy Brown emailed him earlier in the month asking where he should send
the invoices for the work he had done (but not completed) for DD 148. There was discussion on whether or not R
& D Customs is a responsible contractor because there were complaints from landowners on this project not being
completed and being left open for a long period of time. Hoffman motioned to put in writing, for Randy to remain on
the lottery list he needs to request to be put on the agenda to come before the Trustees and explain his intentions
for working with the county. Granzow seconded. All ayes. Motion carried.

The Trustees asked that Gallentine look into R & D Customs invoices and compare them to the time that CGA put
into the project and with what McDowell & Sons charged the district for finishing the repair. The Trustees want this
comparison before paying the invoices sent over by R & D Customs. 

DD 128 - Discuss, With Possible Action, Update And Possible Modifications

Gallentine requested draft a change order per Dean Bright and Hands On Excavating's request. Hoffman motioned
to approve and Granzow seconded. All aye. Motion carried. 

Gallentine updated the Trustees that there will be future business regarding possibly plowing in a dual wall 8 inch
tile instead of digging in the 8 inch dual wall. Gallentine is waiting on more information from the contractor before
bringing this issue up for a motion. 

DD 55-3 Lat 9 - Discuss, With Possible Action, Contractor Update



9.

10.

11.

Thompson reported his findings to the Trustees. Thompson dug 8 feet deep, 25 feet to the West from where there
was bubbling and 15 feet East. They found that the tile runs almost parallel with the road but could not find where
it crosses the road North and South. Gallentine mentioned that his understanding was that Thompson was going
to call CGA when he was going to be digging so that they could use their tile locator to locate the tile. Without the
tile locator there is no clear indication whether or not the tile is district tile or private tile. 

Hoffman moved to have CGA go to the job site where Thompson dug the holes with their tile locator and locate the
tile and report back to the Trustees the determination of the ownership of the tile. Granzow seconded. All ayes.
Motion carried.

The Trustees also addressed Buntes waterway and how to move forward. After much discussion is was decided
that there needed to be clarification with all parties involved on what the next step is going to be. Hoffman moved
to have the Drainage Clerk verify with Gehrke's that they will be working on this project. Once verified, Schlemme
was going to reach out to Curt and update him with the status of the project. Granzow seconded. All ayes. Motion
carried. Hoffman then made a second motion to have CGA go out and look at any damage that has been done to
Thompsons property due to the district facilities and report back what further action the Trustees can do to prevent
further damage. Thompson does not want CGA to involve the district and the Trustees took that into consideration.
Granzow then seconded the motion. All ayes. Motion carried. 

DD 143- Set Landowner Meeting Date And Time
Hoffman moved, Granzow seconded to approve the landowners meeting for Wednesday, April 24, 2019 at 2:00
pm in the large courtroom in the upper level of the Hardin County Courthouse. Granzow asked that on the mailings
it was explained that what they wanted to do is not legal and if landowner cannot attend the meeting they email or
mail their decision. All ayes. Motion carried. 

Other Business

DD 131- Junker asked for guidance on how to bill the DD 131 reclassification. The Trustees agreed that per code,
the reclassification is to be billed in full to DD 131 Main. 

DD 34- Will be placed back into the lottery. Schlemme to call Craig Johnson with update. 

Adjourn Meeting
Hoffman moved, Granzow seconded to adjourn the meeting. All ayes. Motion carried. 

 



1.

2.

3.

4.

5.

REGULAR DRAINAGE MEETING
 

4/17/2019 - Minutes

Open Meeting
Hardin County Drainage District Board of Trustees Chairperson, Renee McClellan, opened the meeting. Also
present were Trustee, Lance Granzow; Lee Gallentine and Heather Thomas with Clapsaddle-Garber Associates
(CGA); Drainage Clerk, Becca Junker. Absent: BJ Hoffman

Approve Agenda
Granzow moved, McClellan seconded to approve the agenda as presented. All ayes. Motion carried.

Approve Claims For Payment

Granzow moved, McClellan seconded to approve the claims for payment with pay date of Friday, April 19, 2019.
All ayes. Motion carried. 

DD 21 Reclassification Clapsaddle-Garber Assoc $4,276.20

DD 38 Ongoing Repairs Williams Excavation LLC $7,425.00

DD 38 Clean silt out of setting holes Williams Excavation LLC $746.00

DD 56 Generation of Supplemental Report Clapsaddle-Garber Assoc $2,899.00

DD 123 Construction Ovserv for Repair to
Sinkhole

Clapsaddle-Garber Assoc $6,865.35

DD 131 Review & Attendance for
Reclassification

Clapsaddle-Garber Assoc $1,413.80

DD 148 Bid Letting for Open Ditch Cleanout Clapsaddle-Garber Assoc $1,490.11

DD 26 - Discuss, With Possible Action, Project Update
Gallentine informed the Trustees that he had been in contact with Dan Olsen, OSP Manager of Finley Engineering
last October regarding the margin GPS coordinates so that they could be put into a map. Gallentine reached out to
Olsen a couple weeks ago for an update and was told that the files he sent were not compatible with their system.
Gallentine then offered to send the information in a different format and Olsen wanted to know how much that
would cost. Trustees agreed there was no action necessary at this time. 

DD 26 Lat 4 - Discuss, With Possible Action, Engineers Concern On 2015 Repair Summary

Thomas presented the minutes from the Landowner meeting from October 25, 2017: 
"After introductions were made, Peterson stated the drainage problems occurring south of 190th Street and
between C Avenue and D Avenue. He would like to see the old and new tiles hooked together. It was stated an
alternative would be to abandon the newer tile and replace the old tile with 30” pipe. It was discussed whether this
would constitute as an improvement or not. Thomas stated she would have to research the plans to give a definite
opinion. It was agreed that Thomas would review the televising and report back with options on how to
proceed. McClellan moved, Granzow seconded to instruct CGA to investigate the district and propose options for
resolving the drainage problems. All ayes. Motion carried."

Thomas then referenced the August 8, 2018 minutes: 

"Schlemme stated that landowner, Paul Peterson, has requested the current project be put on hold. Thomas
stated that she has completed some calculations but no formal report has been created. She estimated
approximately $1,200 has been charged but not billed and to complete the report would cost an additional $3,000.



6.

7.

8.

9.

10.

She stated that the tile is flowing and working at this point. Granzow moved, McClellan seconded to place the
project on hold and not do a report until landowners request. Schlemme is to inform the landowners via email of
the change. All ayes. Motion carried."

Granzow moved to address the minutes from October 25, 2017 Landowner Meeting and the minutes from August
8, 2018 yearly, unless a sinkhole presents itself and needs addressed.  McClellan seconded. All ayes. Motion
carried. 

 

DD 148 - Discuss, With Possible Action, Repair Summary

Discussion was had regarding the repair summary of the project Randy Brown started and McDowell & Sons
finished. Gallentine is still reviewing invoices and will hopefully be getting an update sent to Junker by next weeks
meeting.

The recommendation for the silt in the ditch from CGA is to get the silt cleaned out. Gallentine mentioned that if the
silt it not cleaned out and does build up, it will be very expensive to jet clean out. During the Landowners Meeting
on March 27, 2019, the landowners refused the lowest bid and requested a petition to take over the management
of their district.

With CGA's recommendation in mind, the Trustees decided there would be no action taken at this time.

DD 57 And 134 - Discuss, With Possible Action, Outstanding Scans

Junker informed the Trustees that while doing assessments this year, it was brought to her attention that there was
an outstanding balance of $300 for DD 57 and $300 for DD 134 from 2016 when Ryken Engineering took scans of
the district maps. Junker requested this gets paid for out of the Trustees budget. Granzow moved to pay out of the
Trustees budget, McClellan seconded. All ayes. Motion carried. 

Granzow then stated that at some point there needs to be an assessment of all districts so that there is always a
positive balance in all district accounts so that the Trustees budget is not paying for all these expenses, as the
Board of Supervisors budget is not district.

Granzow then asked if there was a benefit of keeping the original copies of the maps that were scanned in 2016 in
the Hardin County Courthouse or if they could be moved to Iron Mountain. Gallentine suggested they stay in the
County just in case there is a blurred scanned image and the original is needed for clarification. In the past two
years it has not been a problem so he then deferred the decision to Tina Schlemme and Becca Junker. Junker
said she would discuss with Schlemme. 

Drainage District Signs- Update
Junker informed the Trustees that she has reached out to John Tjarks and he has been in contact with his
vendors. He is still waiting to hear back from two but once he hears back he will forward that information to Junker.
Tjarks did mention possibly using carsonite markers rather than sleeves over poles. Trustees agreed there is no
action to take at this time and advised Junker to keep them informed with any updates. 

Other Business

DD 22: Granzow and Gallentine had a discussion about the disconnect that goes under the road. Granzow asked
if Randy Madden had gotten into contact with Gallentine and he had left a message. Madden was looking for an
update and Gallentine said he would be calling Madden back soon. 

DD 123: Pay Estimate No. 2: Gallentine emailed Junker a Pay Estimate yesterday afternoon (4/16/19) after the
agenda was posted requesting a payment of $21,678.12 to Hands On Excavating, LCC from DD 123 on April 19,
2019. Granzow moved to pay Hands On Excavating, LLC, McClellan seconded. All Ayes. Motion Carried. 

Adjourn Meeting
Granzow moved, McClellan seconded to adjourn the meeting. All ayes. Motion Carried. 

 



Professional Advice on Classification Questions The Davis Brown Law Firm  $     750.00 
Reclassification of Main Open Ditch & Tiles Clapsaddle-Garber Assoc  $  6,694.00 



Fund#

Amount

Needed Amount Levied % Levied Waivers

51119 38,018.93$ 41,000.00$ 395.044% 10 Year

51124 7,566.03$ 10,000.00$ 84.236% 10 Year

51128 745.24$ 1,000.00$ 3.953% 10 Year

51134 396.31$ 700.00$ 5.159% 10 Year

51146 13,468.69$ 16,000.00$ 32.000% 10 Year

Approved Date Renee McClellan, Chairman

Lance Granzow, Supervisor BJ Hoffman, Supervisor

District

DD 95

DD 102

DD 110 (trustee)

DD 119

DD 131 MAIN



Beaver Creek

543.9

480

41
6.6

141
31

2.1

339

45 5280
386

35
4

941

11
9.4

272.3

24
5

49
.4

90.1

18
5

66 66

107.5

33 90 857

39
4

471.2

39
3.9

8

90

119.4

73
1

PARCEL A

492.2

848.6

! ! ! !

! ! !

!

!

!

! ! ! !

!

!

! ! !

!

!

!

!

!

! !

!

!

LAT 4
(6Inch)

LA
T 2

(6I
nc

h)

MA
IN 

(10
Inc

h)

LAT 7 (6Inch)

LAT 5 (6Inch)

(0Inch)

LAT 1 (9Inch)

LA
T 6

 (8
Inc

h)

LAT 2 (8Inch)

LAT 6 (0Inch)

(0Inch)

LAT 8 (7Inch)

D.D. No. 78

35

CHD41

CO
 H

W
Y 

S5
5

215th ST.

CO HWY D41

246

145

300-001
39.81

300-002
40.00

400-001
40.00

400-002
34.48

400-003
6.27

40
0-0

03
6.2

7

100-003
39.81

100-004
35.90

200-004
40.00

200-005
36.53

10
0-0

05
7.6

4

200-002
35.90

100-001
38.30

100-002
35.00

200-003
36.20

200-001

100-001
4.46

300-005
3.94

300-003
37.58

400-005
37.32

100-701

400-901

-Hardin County
Auditor's Office

The Data is provided "as is" without warranty or any representation of accuracy, timeliness or completeness.  The burden for determining accuracy, completeness, timeliness, merchantability and fitness for or the appropriateness for use rests solely on the requester.  Hardin County makes no warranties, express or implied is to the use of the Data. There are no implied warranties of merchantability or fitness for a particular purpose. The requester acknowledges and accepts the limitations of the Data, including the factthat the Data is dynamic and is in a constant state of maintenance, correction and update. Cadastral Data represents land ownership, but does not define it. This Data does not replace a legal survey.

Date: 4/17/2019
0 0.15 0.3 0.45 0.60.075

Miles



Hardin County

Work Order #: WO00000246

Date: 4/17/2019

Drainage District: DDs\DD 78 (51107)

Drainage Work Order Request For Repair

Location/GIS:

Contact Email:

(641) 373-0015Contact Phone:

DD 78 Ponding problems at center of section. Worse since repaired tile to the North.Description:

Repair labor, materials and equipment: __________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________________________

Repaired By:

Please reference work order # and send statement for services to: Hardin County Auditor's Office

Attn: Drainage Clerk

1215 Edgington Ave, Suite 1

Eldora, IA 50627

Phone (641) 939-8111

Fax (641) 939-8245

____________________________________________________________________________________________________For Office Use Only

Approved: ____________________________________________________________________________Date: ___________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________Date: ___________________________________________

Sec-Twp-Rge: 35-88-20 NE SWQtr Sec:

Richard GehrkeRequested By:

88-20-35-300-002

Landowner (if different):



!

!

S.  Fork  Iowa  River

15
67

.5

15
67

.5
90

1290.961290.96

45 45

!

MAIN (0Inch)

C A
VE

.

CH D25

C A
VE

.

190

247

100-001
47.17

-Hardin County
Auditor's Office

The Data is provided "as is" without warranty or any representation of accuracy, timeliness or completeness.  The burden for determining accuracy, completeness, timeliness, merchantability and fitness for or the appropriateness for use rests solely on the requester.  Hardin County makes no warranties, express or implied is to the use of the Data. There are no implied warranties of merchantability or fitness for a particular purpose. The requester acknowledges and accepts the limitations of the Data, including the factthat the Data is dynamic and is in a constant state of maintenance, correction and update. Cadastral Data represents land ownership, but does not define it. This Data does not replace a legal survey.

Date: 4/22/2019
0 0.065 0.13 0.195 0.260.0325

Miles



Hardin County

Work Order #: WO00000247

Date: 4/22/2019

Drainage District: DDs\Big 4 Main (51193)

Drainage Work Order Request For Repair

Location/GIS:

Contact Email:

Contact Phone:

Big 4 Main - Bank washed out about 350 yards east of C Ave on the south bank
of the S. Fork/Big 4 Main

Description:

Repair labor, materials and equipment:__________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________________________

Repaired By:

Please reference work order # and send statement for services to: Hardin County Auditor's Office
Attn: Drainage Clerk
1215 Edgington Ave, Suite 1
Eldora, IA 50627
Phone (641) 939-8111
Fax (641) 939-8245

____________________________________________________________________________________________________For Office Use Only

Approved: ____________________________________________________________________________Date: ___________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________Date: ___________________________________________

Sec-Twp-Rge: Qtr Sec:

Hands OnRequested By:

Landowner (if different):



Hardin County

Work Order #: WO00000248

Date: 4/22/2019

Drainage District: DDs\DD 100 (51122)

Drainage Work Order Request For Repair

Location/GIS:

Contact Email:

(515) 689-6679Contact Phone:

DD 100 - Blowout towards end of waterway, just straight north of driveway to
the south and west of the headwall. Appears to be on 12” main, but could
possibly be private. Had Gehrke’s come out to look and they can repair if next on
ůŽƩĞƌǇ͘

Description:

Repair labor, materials and equipment:__________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________________________

Repaired By:

Please reference work order # and send statement for services to: Hardin County Auditor's Office
Attn: Drainage Clerk
1215 Edgington Ave, Suite 1
Eldora, IA 50627
Phone (641) 939-8111
Fax (641) 939-8245

____________________________________________________________________________________________________For Office Use Only

Approved: ____________________________________________________________________________Date: ___________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________Date: ___________________________________________

Sec-Twp-Rge: 87-21-10 Qtr Sec:

Denny BalvanzRequested By:

Landowner (if different):



10
4.3

319
0.9

7

100

236.89 Deed 2014-0200

10
0 Deed 2014-0200

!

!

!

(0I
nc

h)

MAIN
(0Inch)

MAIN (0Inch)

La
t (6

Inc
h)

MA
IN 

(12
Inc

h)
D.D. No. 100

US 65 IA 175

248

200-004
37.30

-Hardin County
Auditor's Office

The Data is provided "as is" without warranty or any representation of accuracy, timeliness or completeness.  The burden for determining accuracy, completeness, timeliness, merchantability and fitness for or the appropriateness for use rests solely on the requester.  Hardin County makes no warranties, express or implied is to the use of the Data. There are no implied warranties of merchantability or fitness for a particular purpose. The requester acknowledges and accepts the limitations of the Data, including the factthat the Data is dynamic and is in a constant state of maintenance, correction and update. Cadastral Data represents land ownership, but does not define it. This Data does not replace a legal survey.

Date: 4/22/2019
0 0.055 0.11 0.165 0.220.0275

Miles







1

Becca Junker

From: Lee Gallentine <LGallentine@cgaconsultants.com>

Sent: Thursday, April 18, 2019 2:36 PM

To: Tina Schlemme

Cc: jasonmar@netins.net; Becca Junker

Subject: RE: DD 25

Tina,
You are correct, it is scheduled to be repaired as part of the current project that was awarded to McDowells earlier this
spring. However, if a temp patch needs installed, that certainly could be done with authorization of the District
Trustees. Just let me know what the District Trustees decide.
Thanks,

Lee O. Gallentine, PLS & PE
Vice President

Clapsaddle-Garber Associates, Inc. (CGA)
739 Park Avenue
Ackley, Iowa 50601

Office:641-847-3273
Mobile: 515-689-5339
lgallentine@cgaconsultants.com
www.cgaconsultants.com

Ackley | Ames | Cedar Falls | Marshalltown | Webster City

CLICK HERE to sign up for CGA news and updates!

From: Tina Schlemme <TSchlemme@hardincountyia.gov>
Sent: Thursday, April 18, 2019 10:04 AM
To: Lee Gallentine <LGallentine@cgaconsultants.com>
Cc: jasonmar@netins.net; Becca Junker <BJunker@hardincountyia.gov>
Subject: DD 25

Lee-
Jason called about a 10 foot hole in the field he farms for Leland Coburns that just keeps getting larger and larger. I
stated that I believed this should be fixed this year with the current project, was that correct? If not, he would like to see
a patch made and dirt brought in as a short term fix. I thought you’d also like to take note that additional dirt will
probably need brought in if the project does continue for this year.

Thanks!






































































































	Page 1



